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Ruth Nettles

From: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarg.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 4:00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Susan Masterton; Kelly, Tamela D [EQ]

Subject: Docket 070649-TL-Embarg's Petition for Declaratory Statement-Jan. 29, 2008 Agenda Conference, Item No. 5

Attachments: Letter to FPSC re Iitem No 5 on 1-29-08 Agenda Conference.pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton
Senior Counsel
Embargq Florida, Inc.
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

Docket No. 070649-TL

Title of filing: Letter to PSC re: Agenda Conference on 1/29/08, Item No.5
Filed on behalf of: Embarq Florida, Inc.

No of pages: 1

Description: Embarq Florida Inc.'s Letter to PSC

Roberta G. Cooper

Legal Specialist

Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs
EMBARQ Corporation

Voice: 850-599-1563| Fax: 850-878-0777 |
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@EMBARQ.com
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FILED ELECTRONICALLY
January 23, 2008

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket 070649-TL; Embarq’s Petition for Declaratory Statement
January 29, 2008 Agenda Conference, Item No. 5

Dear Ms. Cole:

Rule 25-22.0021(7), F.A.C., provides that in matters such as declaratory
statements, where the Commission issues an order based on a given set of facts without a
hearing, the Commission may allow informal participation at the Agenda Conference at
its discretion. In connection with its petition to intervene in Docket No. 070649-TL,
Treviso Bay has rcquested leave to address the Commission and the staff has
recommended that the Commission grant that request. To the extent the Commission

allows participation on this matter at the Agenda Conference, Embarq also requests that it
be allowed to address the Commission.

Sincerely,
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Susan S. Masterton
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Cc:  Chairman Matthew Carter o
Richard Bellak, Esquire ¢
Michael Cooke, Esquire e
Mary Bane .
Schef Wright, Esquire e
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Susan 5. Masterton
SENIOR COURRSEL
Voke; (850} 599-1560
Fax: (850} 878-0777

susan.mastertongembarg,com
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